FOR

—

Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

March 15, 2016
MEMORANDUM

Manila

H HON. ROGELIO L. SINGSON

Secretary
This Department

As per GAA

As modified

This has reference to the memorandum dated February 4, 2016 from Reg’l. Dir. Melanio C.
Briosos, DPWH Regional Office I, forwarding the request for modification of District Engineer
Mathias L. Malenab, Ilocos Norte 2™ DEO, for the project listed below:

165003014600002

MFO 1 — National Road Network
Services — Asset Preservation of
National Roads —
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of
National Roads with Slips, Slope
Collapse, and Landslide — Tertiary
Roads - Ilocos Norte — Abra Road
- K0532+015 - K0532+030,
K0530+841 — K0530+847,
K0530+484 — K0530+496
(S00060LZ)

[Const. of Slope Protection]

MFO 1 - National Road Network
Services - Asset Preservation of
National Roads —
Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of
National Roads with Slips, Slope
Collapse, and Landslide — Tertiary
Roads - Ilocos Norte — Abra Road
- K0530+100 — KO530+148,
K0530+450 — K0530+479,
K0530+520 — K0530+527,
K0530+774 — K0530+800,
K0532+015 — K0532+026
(5S00060LZ)

[Const. of Slope Protection]

Original
56 m? 868.50 m?
Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
P116,070.0/m? P7,484.0/m2
Alloc.: Est.Cost:
P6.50M P6.50M

: Modification was sought due to change in station limit and increased

Reason/s for modification:

physical target. Sta. K0530+450 — K0530+479, K0530+774 — K0530+800, K0532+015 — K0532+026 are
the actual station of damages. Sta. K0530+100 — K0530+148, K0530+520 — K0530+527 are additional
stations that need immediate restoration to avoid-further damage.

APPROVED/)B@VEE:

ROGELI NGSON
Secretary
Depattrment of Public Works and Highways
of the Sec

Office retary
O R R
WINGED0690

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.




